

**Biodiversity South West  
Steering Group Meeting**  
Thursday 21<sup>st</sup> 2008 10.30am to 3.30pm  
Natural England, Renslade House  
Chair: Basil Greenwood, NE

Time		
10.30	<b>1. Welcome and Apologies</b>	
10.35	<b>2. Minutes and Matters arising (Meeting of 3<sup>rd</sup> Dec 2007)</b>	<b>BG</b>
	<b>3. Work programme</b>	
10.45		
10.55	a. Update on Co-ordinators post – SB	
11.05	b. Update on Assistant Co-ordinators post - BG	
	BG	
	c. Officers work programme - NB/NS	
	NB/NS	
	NB	
	<b>4. Funding Biodiversity Co-ordination in South West</b>	
11.10	a. Update - NB/SB	
11.20	b. SWWT account for BioSW - SB	
	<b>5. South West Nature Map</b>	
11.30		
11.40	a. Update on Nature Map – NB/BG	
	NB	
	b. Climate change proofing NM + conference - NB/MR	
	NB/MR?	
	<b>6. Regional Monitoring and Reporting</b>	
11.50	a. Regional Monitoring Project - RP	
	<b>7. Communications and advocacy</b>	
12.00	NB	
	a. Website - NS	
	<b>8. LBAP work update</b>	
12.10	a. Feed back from Regional Meeting/Questionnaire - NS	
	NS	
	<b>9. National update</b>	
12.20	a. A new framework for England Biodiversity Strategy and Biodiversity Action Plan delivery - NB	
12.30	<b>10. LUNCH</b>	
	<b>11. Partnership working</b>	

- 13.00
- 13.10 a. Partnership workshop/meeting – NB
- 13.20 b. NERC – NB
- 13.40 c. Invasive non-native species – links between BioSW and WFD - ERH
- 14.00 d. Update from Chairs of Sector Groups – Chairs
- 14.00 **12. Workshop session** – Raising the profile of Biodiversity across the region – the role of the partnership – SB and MR to lead
- 15.10 **13. AOB & Date of next meeting**
- 15.30 **14. Close of meeting**